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To: CLK - Orders / Notices
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
CANCELLING INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFFS
AND REGISTRATIONS ON THE COMMISSION’S OWN MOTION
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 1:36 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 525149)

Attachments: 03018-09.pdf Pﬁ(‘_.— oY - OHDS- PRA— T
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/6/2009
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(850)413-6770

Public Service Commission

Robert Salame

Business Productivity Solutions, Inc.
44 Wall Street, 6 Floor

New York, NY 10005

Re: Docket No. 090025-TI

Dear Mr. Salame:

ADMINISTRATIVE

January 12, 2009

X431
NOISSIWWO09
62:€ Hd 2| NV 60
95d4-0AA303Y

This will acknowledge receipt of the cancellation of TXC Registration No. TJ965 by Business
Productivity Solutions a Minnesota Corporation, Inc., effective January 12, 2009, which was filed in
this office on January 12, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff

members will be advised.

Med:ation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
00284 N2

CAPITAL CIRCLE QFFICE CENTER ®2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: hittp://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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